The work started by Rev. C. L. Woodworth was taken up by Rev. Henry F. Hyde, who remained during the most of 1876. Rev. Solon Cobb came in December, 1876, and served until June, 1878. Then in turn: Samuel Bell, 1878-79; H. L. Kendall, 1879-80; S. D. Paine, 1880-81; E. H. Curtis, 1881-82; S. F. Gale, May, 1883, to October, 1886. All of these were supply pastors. The first pastor regularly installed by the Church was Rev. Russell T. Hall in February, 1888, Dr. Lyman Abbott of Brooklyn taking part in the ceremonies. Mr. Hall resigned in December, 1891. Rev. C. L. Woodworth returned to the Church in 1892 and was its supply pastor until February, 1894. Rev. Angus M. MacDonald was installed in October, 1894, and he served the Church until January, 1903. The succeeding pastors were: Rev. F. A. Stevens (supply), 1903; Rev. E. Lyman Hood, January, 1904, to October, 1905; Rev. George L. Hanscom, April, 1906, to March, 1912; Rev. H. T. Sell, May, 1912, to May, 1916; Rev. F. R. Marsh, October, 1916, to November, 1920; Rev. E. C. Gillette, December, 1920, to date.

**Lutheran**

During the first week of December, 1877, a number of German residents held a meeting for the purpose of organizing a Lutheran Church in Jacksonville, to be known as the Evangelical Lutheran Church of St. John. Sufficient funds were soon raised to buy a lot at the northeast corner of Ashley and Laura Streets 52½x105 feet, facing Ashley. Work was begun on the church April 3, 1878, and the building was finished and dedicated May 19, 1878. The ceremony of dedication was performed in both English and German. This was a neat frame chapel costing $1,700. It was destroyed in the fire of May 3, 1901.

On May 15, 1901, services were held at a private residence, and afterward there was a meeting at which resolutions were passed to rebuild the church at the old site at once. In October, 1901, the Tabernacle Baptist temporary shack near Church and Hogan Streets was rented for $12.50 a month; here regular services were held until the following July. In the meantime work on the new church at Ashley and Laura Streets was progressing, the corner-stone having been laid May 4, 1902, with regular ceremony and appropriate sermon by Rev. M. J. Epting of Savannah. Pastor Rahn preached